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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To : 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 060602-WS Town and Country Utilities Company 

Wednesday, November 28,2007 3:14 PM 
Tom Walden; Marguerite Lockard 

Katherine Fleming; Stephanie Clapp; Patti Daniel 

Per this e-mail, we will remove the last 4 pages of DN 010521-07 in the PDF version. We will redact the original per 
our conversation. Thanks. 

Marguerite, plcase edit the DN. Thanks 

From: Tom Walden 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 2:46 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Stephanie Clapp; Patti Daniel 
Subject: Docket No. 060602-WS Town and Country Utilities Company 

In reviewing Document No. 10521, the Revised Cost of Service Study filed November 26, 2007 in this docket by the Rose law firm, 
the last four pages do not relate to the rest of the document. In discussing this with the Rose law firm, it turns out that the last four 
pages are extraneous to the docket and should be removed or redacted from the document that was filed. 
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